MS5A

XYY SERVICES

More ideas. Better solutions.

September 16, 2015

Mr. Wayne Butz
N5190 Treganza Drive
New Lishon, Wi 53950-9443

Re: Monitoring Well Responsibility Agreement ~ wells MW-7 and MW-8
Spellman Monument, 403 E Main Street, Reedshurg, W

Dear Mr. Butz:

Randall Maass and Jeff Ackerman of the Department of Natural Resources have requested that monitoring wells
MW-7 and MW-8, installed as part of the investigation at the Spellman Monument property at 403 E. Main
Street in Reedsburg, be transferred to the Reedsburg Cleaners site for continued groundwater monitoring at
that property. MSA understands that these wells have been used by Reedsburg Cleaners to monitor the
concentrations from the release at your property, and may be important to developing the information needed

for closure of your property. A map showing the location of wells MW-7 and MW-8, located in the right of way
of Main Street on the north and south sides of Main Street south of your property, is attached.

Please sign below and return a copy of this letter to me to indicate that you accept responsibility for ownership
of these wells, including eventual abandonment upon closure of the Reedburg Cleaners site.

Accepted by:

Name (print): //U e 112 () 7%'
N,
Date: // /g — %/ "/67

Please contact me with any questions (608-355-8860).

Sincerely, N
Ao Ao Cgfloe

Jayne A. Englebert, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist

Cc: Randy Maass, DNR
Jeff Ackerman, DNR
Richard Lyster, MSA

Offices in MHlinois, lowa, Minnesota, and Wisconsin
1230 S0oUTH BOULEVARD ¢ Barasoo, WI 53913
(608) 356-2771 « (800) 362-4505 » Fax: {608) 356-2770
WWW.MSa-ps.com
]
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September 16, 2015 NR Rg
SOuUTH CENTRALT?EGION
Mr. Wayne Butz
N5190 Treganza Drive
New Lisbon, WI 53950-9443

Re: Monitoring Well Responsibility Agreement — wells MW-7 and MW-8
Spellman Monument, 403 E Main Street, Reedsburg, WI

Dear Mr. Butz:

Randall Maass and Jeff Ackerman of the Department of Natural Resources have requested that monitoring wells
MW-7 and MW-8, installed as part of the investigation at the Spellman Monument property at 403 E. Main
Street in Reedsburg, be transferred to the Reedsburg Cleaners site for continued groundwater monitoring at
that property. MSA understands that these wells have been used by Reedsburg Cleaners to monitor the
concentrations from the release at your property, and may be important to developing the information needed
for closure of your property. A map showing the location of wells MW-7 and MW-8, located in the right of way
of Main Street on the north and south sides of Main Street south of your property, is attached.

Please sign below and return a copy of this letter to me to indicate that you accept responsibility for cwnership
of these wells, including eventual abandonment upon closure of the Reedburg Cleaners site.

Accepted by:

Name (print):

Signature:

Date:

" Please contact me with any questions (608-355-8860).

Sincerely,

fop - Coploc

Jayne A. Englebert, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist

Cc: Randy Maass, DNR
Jeff Ackerman, DNR
Richard Lyster, MSA

Offices in lllinois, lowa, Minnesota, and Wisconsin
1230 SouTH BOuLevarD ® BArRABOO,WI 53913
(608) 356-2771 o (800) 362-4505 o Fax: (608) 356-2770

WWW.msa-ps.com
n
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September 9, 2015 DNR R&R
SOUTH CENTRAL REGION

Mr. Wayne Butz
Reedsburg Cleaners
349 E. Main Street
Reedsburg, WI 53959

Re: Monitoring Well Responsibility Agreement — wells MW-7 and MW-8
Spellman Monument, 403 E Main Street, Reedsburg, WI

Dear Mr. Butz:

Randall Maass and Jeff Ackerman of the Department of Natural Resources have requested that monitoring wells
MW-7 and MW-8, installed as part of the investigation at the Spellman Monument property at 403 E. Main
Street in Reedsburg, be transferred to the Reedsburg Cleaners site for continued groundwater monitoring at
that property. MSA understands that these wells have been used by Reedsburg Cleaners to monitor the
concentrations from the release at your property, and may be important to developing the information needed
for closure of your property. A map showing the location of wells MW-7 and MW-8, located in the right of way
of Main Street on the north and south sides of Main Street south of your property, is attached.

Please sign below and return a copy of this letter to me to indicate that you accept responsibility for ownership
of these wells, including eventual abandonment upon closure of the Reedburg Cleaners site.

Accepted by:

Name (print):

Signature:

Date:

Please contact me with any questions (608-355-8860).

Sincerely,

A ) L

oo Eegfebt”
Jayne A. Englebert, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist

Cc: Randy Maass, DNR
Jeff Ackerman, DNR
Mark Mejac, ENVIRON
Paul Miller, Spellman Monument
Steve Zibell, City of Reedsburg
Richard Lyster, MSA

Offices in Illinois, lowa, Minnesota, and Wisconsin
1230 SouTH BOULEVARD ® BARABOO, WI 53913
(608) 356-2771 * (800) 362-4505  Fax: (608) 356-2770

WWW.msa-ps.com
=
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ATTACHMENT B.3.d

MONITORING WELL LOCATIONS

SPELLMAN MONUMENT COMPANY
403 E. MAIN STREET
REEDSBURG, WISCONSIN

TRANSPORTATION « MUNICIPAL
DEVELOPMENT « ENVIRONMENTAL
1835 N.Stevens St. Rhinelander, Wi 54501
715-362-3244 1-800-844-7854 Fax: 715-362-4116
- Web Address: www.msa-ps.com
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